


Jean Vidal

Salvador, Bahia, Brazil

 j.vidalnunes@gmail.com

 +55 71 99161-8931

 [linkedin.com/in/jvidalnunes](https://www.linkedin.com/in/jvidalnunes)

Summary

Professional with more than 10 years of experience in Information Technology projects, with consolidated knowledge throughout the development life cycle, applying best practices.

I am passionate about technology and constantly seek to improve my knowledge with courses, projects and following the main names of technology. So I try to always explore open source solutions to solve the day-to-day development problems.

Main Skills:

- JavaScript (VanillaJS) / .Net Framework / HTML / CSS
- ReactJS
- MVC / TDD / UML
- DynamoDB / SQL Server / Oracle 10g & 11g / MySQL
- RESTful API
- Git and GitHub

Experience

Senior System Analyst

Equals - Gestão Financeira Inteligente

Nov 2021 - Present (1 year 5 months)

I work on some projects with ReactJS on the frontend and .Net Core on the backend. In addition to using Scrum as agile methodologies and I apply TDD with xUnit in .Net. For repositories I work with Github.

Deliveries (Completed / Work in Progress):

- Implement our Design System;
- Deploy test roadmap and unit tests, including TDD, in our sprint;
- New features for our funder portal;
- Migrate the entity framework to Dapper;
- Refactor APIs and Microservice;
- Create new frontend components;
- Implement best practices on front and backend;
- Create and refactor database scripts.

Full Stack Developer

K2 Partnering Solutions

Nov 2022 - Dec 2022 (2 months)

I worked on a project with ReactJS + AngularJS on the frontend and .Net Core on the backend. As a agile methodology we used Kanban. For repositories I worked with GitLab.

Deliveries (Completed):

- New features and bug fixes in the customer portal



System Analyst

Ânima Educação

Jul 2021 - Nov 2021 (5 months)

I workd on some projects with VueJS on the frontend and .Net Core on the backend, and other projects with Node.js + TypeScript on the backend, React on the frontend. In addition to using Scrum and Kanban as agile methodologies, I apply TDD with Jest in JS and xUnit in .Net. For repositories I work with GitLab and Github. In addition to those mentioned above, I use in our projects monorepo, AWS Serverless and Lambdas, Atomic Design, DDD, etc.

Deliveries (Completed / Work in Progress):

- Solution for Generation of Digital Diploma for Graduation.



Systems Analyst @ A2S Technology for Education

Ânima Educação

Apr 2021 - Jul 2021 (4 months)

I workd with AWS Serverless applications using Node.js + TypeScript and .NET Core on backend, and React on frontend, following the agile methodologies Scrum, Kanban and SAFe.

Deliveries (Completed):

- Solution for Generation of Digital Diploma for Undergraduate and Graduate.



Junior Systems Analyst

Neoenergia Coelba

May 2019 - Apr 2021 (2 years)

I worked with Development Squads and with interactions in partner companies, Business, IT and Cybersecurity areas; Focal actions in messaging squads (SMS, WhatsApp, Chatbots); Review and creation of business, conversational and operational flows; Maintenance and creation of APIs for integration between systems; Monitoring the testing scenario with partner teams; Support in the definition of processes related to the systems used by the business areas; Project management; Business process modeling; Requirements management; Analysis and design of object-oriented system; Web development.

Deliveries:

- New features for the Mini and Micro-Distributed Solar Energy Management System (GMM);
- Optimization, centralization and automation of Digital Channels reports for management, generating reports 55% faster and reducing overall time by more than 80%;
- Creating and automating API service availability monitoring;
- Updated the number of cell phones in the customer database, from 400 thousand to 6 million cell phones;
- Creation from the service named GrowthHack, which identifies customers who contacted the company in the last 24 hours via WhatsApp and sends suggestions for joining the digital invoice service;
- Reducing the cost of sending an invoice;

- Creation, monitoring and delivery, as Product Owner, of service flows via SMS channel to the contracted partner company.

Technologies used: HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Node.js, Express, MongoDB, Oracle DataBase 10g and 11g, AngularJS, Asp.Net, C #, MVC, Web Forms, SVN, BPM Bizagi, Gantt Chart, PERT Estimate, EAP, TDD, Web Services , Restful API, Office 365, Microsoft Teams, Microsoft Planner.



Assistant I

Neoenergia Coelba

Jun 2015 - Apr 2019 (3 years 11 months)

I worked in project management, business process modeling, requirements management, analysis and design of object-oriented systems and web development.

Deliveries:

- New features for the Contract Management System (GCA);
- Design and creation of a unified security system (SecSys), to meet security needs such as access permissions and authorizations;
- New features for the Mini and Micro-Distributed Solar Energy Management System (GMM).

Technologies used: C #, ASP.NET, Web Forms, MVC, AngularJS, SVN, BPM Bizagi, Gantt Chart, EAP, JavaScript, Oracle DataBase 10g and 11g, AutoMate.



Trainee

Neoenergia Coelba

Nov 2013 - Jun 2015 (1 year 8 months)

I worked in project management, business process modeling, requirements management, analysis and design of object-oriented systems and web development.

Deliveries:

- New features for the Contract Management System (GCA).

Technologies used: C #, ASP.NET, Web Forms, SVN, BPM Bizagi, Gantt Chart, EAP, JavaScript, EXT.NET. Oracle DataBase 10g.



Trainee

TecnoTRENDS

Feb 2012 - Nov 2013 (1 year 10 months)

I worked giving support with creating SQL queries, data migration, environment analysis, customer service, training to users and implementation of the system in the client, in their products: SAGRES Acervo 2, Acervo Web 3, Financeiro, Financeiro Web, Questionário, Questionário Web, Concurso, Carnê e Taurus.

Deliveries:

- System training for classes at the School of Medicine and Public Health (BAHIANA) and classes from other institutions.

Technologies used: SQL Server.



Telemarketing operator

Liq

Aug 2011 - Feb 2012 (7 months)

I worked with customer service to non-account clients at Banco Itaú, making agreements regarding debts and instructing customers on the procedures to be carried out until the debt is settled.



Treinee

Consult Júnior

Sep 2010 - Feb 2011 (6 months)

I worked with web development.

Deliveries:

- Creation of a website for the Open University for the Elderly (UATI).

Technologies used: HTML, CSS, PHP, JQuery, XAMPP, WordPress.

Education



UNEB - Universidade do Estado da Bahia

Bachelor's degree, Information Systems

Apr 2010 - Jul 2018



Unijorge

Postgraduate Degree, MBA People Management and Leadership

Jun 2022 - Apr 2023

Licenses & Certifications



TOEFL ITP - ETS

Issued May 2015 - Expires May 2017



ASP.NET MVC - Parallel



Computer Technician - Arth Informática

165447



Software Architecture Fundamentals - desenvolvedor.io

2b380522-df5a-4242-be8a-2acec11e3d28



Scrum Foundation Professional Certificate - SFPC™ - CertiProf

76750005

Skills

Team Leadership • JavaScript • ASP.NET MVC • AngularJS • Agile Methodologies • Project Management • Business Process Modeling • Requirements Management • Code Review • Test Driven Development